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1. The following revision is made to Section B-1, CLIN 0002. The Gallon Capacity for
NRL Building NO. 101 is revised to require a 500 gallon tank.

2. The following questions have been asked, response follows.

Question 1 reference Section B-1, p. 2.

1. Please confirm the resulting contract term to be 60 months.

Response

See Section F-2 (8), p. 6.

Question 2.

2. Does NRL require fixed unit prices for the two periods of performance, or can

bidders supply alternative pricing proposals which will still allow NRL to evaluate the

total cost as a function of product price?

Response
Section B, Item Number 0001 is revised to require contractor to price on a year by year
basis.
ITEM SUPPLIES OR SERVICES QTY UNIT UNIT AMOUNT
NUMBER PRICE
0001 The contractor shall provide bulk delivery of liquid nitrogen as
described in Section C on a delivery order basis to Government- owned
and contractor-supplied tanks.
NOT-TO- PERIOD OF YEARLY NOT-TO
SUPPLIES EXCEED PERFORMANCE FIXED EXCEED
QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT AMOUNT
PRICE
Bulk Liquid Nitrogen | 1,400,000 | gallons | 10/1/2001 — 9/30/2002
Bulk Liquid Nitrogen | 1,400,000 gallons | 10/1/2002 — 9/30/2003
Bulk Liquid Nitrogen | 1,400,000 gallons | 10/1/2003 — 9/30/2004
Bulk Liquid Nitrogen | 1,400,000 | gallons | 10/1/2004 — 9/30/2005
Bulk Liquid Nitrogen | 1,400,000 | gallons | 10/1/2005 — 9/30/2006




Question 3.

3. Historically, has the Government purchased contractor-supplied tanks? Does the
Government intend to purchase tanks during the period of performance for the resuiting
contract?

Response.

The NRL has purchased several tanks in the past five years, however they were not
purchased from the incumbent contractor that supplied liquid nitrogen. Although there
is no requirement to purchase tanks immediately, the NRL may purchase tanks during
the period of performance of this contract.

Question 4, Reference C-1, p. 4.

4. What are the requirements for Grade B product? Commercial Item Description A-A-
59503 supersedes BB-N-411C, Federal Specification Nitrogen Technical. Grade B is
99.5%. Is this the correct specification for the nitrogen?

Response.
The liquid Nitrogen gas shall be low moisture, Technical, Type Il, and 99.50% pure.

Question 5, Reference E-1, p.4.

5. FAR Clause 52.246-2, Inspection of Supplies — Fixed Price, is incorporated by
reference. Is source inspection required?

Response.

FAR Clause 52.246-2, Inspection of Supplies — Fixed Price, is a required clause by the
Federal Acquisition Regulations for this type contract. There will not be a Quality
Assurance Inspector on-site when deliveries are made. However, the contractor will be
escorted by the technical monitor or an appointed representative at all times.

Question 6, Reference E-1, p.4.

6. DFARS Clause 252.246-7000 is incorporated by reference. It requires the
preparation and use of a DD Form 250. The use of the DD Form 250 is an
administrative burden both for our fill point and for our Customer Service
representatives who would have to track them for invoice purposes, due to the large
number of shipments anticipated for the resulting contract. DD Form 250s are not
currently required under the existing supply agreement for liquid nitrogen. Can a
commercial shipper be used instead of the DD Form 2507



Response.

Yes, a commercial shipper is acceptable.

Question 7, Reference G-3, p.9.

7. Please clarify if a separate or consolidated invoice is required?
Response.
G-3 subparagraph (e). The second block should be “x” requiring a consolidated invoice.

Question 8, Reference I-1, p 10, 11, 12, 13.

8. Please identify which clauses are to be incorporated by references.

Response.

The clauses listed on pages 10 through 13 are incorporated by reference as stated in |-
1 52.252-2 Clauses Incorporated By Reference (FEB 1998).

Question 9, Reference Section I-4, p. 14

9. Please clarify the maximum order limitation. The gallons refer to the bulk liquid
nitrogen, that is item 0001. What is meant by “combination of items”™?

Response.

I-4, subparagraph (b) is revised to read:
(1) Any order for a single item in excess of 6,000 gallons
(2) Any order for a combination of items in excess of 7,000,000 gallons; or

Question 10, Reference Section L-1, p. 16.

10. Please identify which clauses are to be incorporated by reference.

Response.

If a clause is listed without full text it is considered “by reference”.



Question 11, Reference Section L-5, p. 17.

11. Reference is made to Section L-12. There does not appear to be a Section L-12..

Response.

The Section L-12 clause should read L-11.




